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Taylor, Jonathan MR 1

From: FOI
Sent: Friday, 11 July 2008 12:42 PM
To: Holcroft, Lorraine MS
Cc: Andonovski, Amanda MS; Clarke, Allison MS 1; Wynn, Gerald MR
Subject: FW: payment confirmation-twofold bay legal fees [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE : 

COMMERCIAL]
Attachments: Signed letter authorising payment.tif

IN-CONFIDENCE : COMMERCIAL 

Anne McInnes  
A/Assistant Director &  
National Property Manager  
Directorate Property Leasing  
and Acquisitions  
Regions NQ - SQ  

  
  

From: Bowd, Jarrod   
Sent: Thursday, 10 July 2008 17:32 
To: Thomson, Fiona MS 
Cc: McInnes, Anne MRS; Clarke, Allison MS 1; Hanstein, David 
Subject: FW: payment confirmation-twofold bay legal fees [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:COMMERCIAL] 

Fiona  

Please see the attached letter which has been signed by Guy Verney directing Defence to pay $14,046.93 to  
for professional costs reasonably incurred by , the legal representatives for  

<<Signed letter authorising payment.tif>> 
Please note that this letter is similar (some changes to reflect the current banking details of  to the letter 
that Finance had thought may have been sent in March 2008.  However, as either Defence or Finance could locate a 
signed version of a letter, please take the attached letter as the only version.  

Given the delay, I would appreciate if this payment could be expedited.  

Happy to discuss.  

Regards  

Jarrod Bowd  
    Department of Finance and Deregulation
    Special Claims and Land Policy Branch
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______________________________________________  
From:   Hanstein, David   
Sent:   Friday, 13 June 2008 12:00 PM  
To:     'fiona.thomson@defence.gov.au'  
Cc:     Bowd, Jarrod; Matthewson, Michael  
Subject:        payment confirmation-twofold bay legal fees [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:COMMERCIAL]  

 

Fiona  

Further to my previous email and telephone conversation, a note querying progress on confirmation on:  

 receipt by you of the direction signed by Guy Verney on about March 2007 for payment of $14,046.93 for 
 (lawyers for the claimants)  (may we have a copy of it thanks) , and  

 confirmation of payment and date of payment , if made.  

As you know, we are responding to a submission by  on payments and claims.  

Thanks  

 

David Hanstein  
Assistant Director  
Special Claims and Land Policy  
Asset Management Group  
Department of Finance and Deregulation  
ph    

 

 
 
________________________________ 
 
Finance Australian Business Number (ABN):   61 970 632 495   
Finance Web Site:   www.finance.gov.au   
 
IMPORTANT: 
 
This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged inf
If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by telephone on 61-2-6215-2222 and de
If responding to this email, please send to the appropriate person using the suffix .gov.au.  
 
________________________________ 
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From: Hunter, Wayne MR
To: Felton, Melissa MISS
Subject: RE: Executed Deed of Settlement [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:SECURITY]
Date: Wednesday, 15 June 2011 7:55:25 AM

IN-CONFIDENCE:SECURITY

Hi Mel

Payment of $710,000 was made to the  trust account on 26 May 2011.  I can also confirm that we have received the $250,000 contribution from Finance towards the payment.

cheers

Wayne Hunter CPA WCES
Assistant Director Property Services Finance
Defence Support Group
BP3-G-B017
Department of Defence
Ph: 02 6266 8349
E-mail: wayne.hunter@defence.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email.

From: Felton, Melissa MISS 
Sent: Tuesday, 14 June 2011 16:44
To: Hunter, Wayne MR
Cc: Holcroft, Lorraine MS; McInnes, Anne MRS
Subject: FW: Executed Deed of Settlement [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:SECURITY]

Hi Wayne,

Also, can we please have something from you confirming that payment was made, when and how much.  Just in case we are asked.

Thanks
Mel 

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email.

From: Felton, Melissa MISS 
Sent: Tuesday, 14 June 2011 16:05
To: Hunter, Wayne MR
Cc: Holcroft, Lorraine MS; McInnes, Anne MRS
Subject: RE: Executed Deed of Settlement [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:SECURITY]

IN-CONFIDENCE:SECURITY

Hi Wayne,

I have confirmed with UGL that the acquisition was not of freehold title in land (i.e. actual land); rather it was the acquisition of 'restrictions on use' over the land.

is being compensated for the affect the acquisition of the 'restrictions on use' had on the value of its land.

Regards
Melissa

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email.

From: Hunter, Wayne MR 
Sent: Tuesday, 14 June 2011 13:36
To: Felton, Melissa MISS
Subject: FW: Executed Deed of Settlement [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:SECURITY]

IN-CONFIDENCE:SECURITY

Hi Mel

Can you please advise re Nicole's email below.

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

From: Rumsey, Nicole MISS 
Sent: Tuesday, 14 June 2011 13:34
To: Hunter, Wayne MR
Subject: RE: Executed Deed of Settlement

Thanks Wayne,

The reason for asking for this was to confirm what is actually being acquired.  CFO believe only an interest in the property was being acquired, which seems to be confirmed by this gazettal notice... which describes the restrictions being placed on
the property.

Was this your understanding as well?  or are we acquiring the actual property?

Cheers

Nicole Rumsey
Assistant Director Liability Accounting
Balance Sheet Management
Chief Operating Officer Division
Defence Support Group
CP1-4-126

Ph: (02) 6266 4057
Fax: (02) 6266 4908
Email: nicole.rumsey@defence.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email.

From: Hunter, Wayne MR 
Sent: Tuesday, 14 June 2011 13:12
To: Rumsey, Nicole MISS
Subject: FW: Executed Deed of Settlement [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:SECURITY]

Hi Nicole

as requested

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
Sent: Tuesday, 14 June 2011 13:10
To: Hunter, Wayne MR
Cc: Holcroft, Lorraine MS
Subject: RE: Executed Deed of Settlement [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:SECURITY]
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Hi Wayne,
 
Please find attached an extract from Commonwealth of Australia  Gazette GN41 (pages 2738 to 2740) dated 16 October 2002.
 
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
Sent: Friday, 10 June 2011 13:33
To: Felton, Melissa MISS
Cc: Holcroft, Lorraine MS
Subject: FW: Executed Deed of Settlement

IN-CONFIDENCE:SECURITY

Hi Mel
 
Could you please advise
 
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
Sent: Friday, 10 June 2011 12:04
To: Hunter, Wayne MR
Subject: FW: Executed Deed of Settlement

HI Wayne,
 
Attached is the gazette notice from 2003 for the other Defence property at Eden.  Are you able to find out if a similar notice has been released for the land subject to this Deed (Lots 65, 67 and 68 in DP 1040135)?
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2011 15:39
To: Hunter, Wayne MR
Subject: RE: Executed Deed of Settlement

HI Wayne,
 
I am trying to determine the land that is subject to this Deed (Lots 65, 67 and 68 in DP 1040135) and how it relates to the existing Defence property (leased or owned) in Two fold Bay.
 
ROMAN (and DEMS) has two separate properties recorded for Twofold Bay:
 
1.  Property 0288 - Eden Naval Wharf
2.  Property 0289 - JLC Ammunitions and Support Facility
 
From my understanding, the 0289 property was compulsory acquired in 2003 and the land is currently recorded ROMAN and valued at $800,000 (with a total area of 151.91ha).
 
Attached is a copy of the gazette notice from 2003 in relation to the compulsory acquisition.  From reviewing the various maps included, it appears to me that Lots 65, 67 and 68 relate to the 0288 Defence site.  Do you know anyone who can
confirm this or otherwise?
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 3 May 2011 10:33
To: Schubert, Robert MR
Cc: Rumsey, Nicole MISS; Knife, Susan MS
Subject: FW: Executed Deed of Settlement [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:SECURITY]

Hi Bob
 
As discussed, attached is a copy of settlement for acquisition of interest in land at Twofold Bay Eden.  The settlement document mentions an advance payment of $201,412.85 which appears to be made up of various small amounts (which I have been unable to verify - T & B were
also unable to confirm the payments) - see attached email  - payments to .
 
Finance is contributing $250k of the $710k payment that is to be made and has requested advise on how to transfer this to Defence.
 
I would appreciate your advise on how to proceed - with regards to the transfer to be made from Finance and the payment to .
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 3 May 2011 09:35
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

From: Holcroft, Lorraine MS 
Sent: Monday, 2 May 2011 19:25
To: Felton, Melissa MISS
Cc: Covey, Nicholas MR 1
Subject: FW: Executed Deed of Settlement [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:SECURITY]
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FYI and file please Mel.
 
Regards
Lorraine
 
Lorraine Holcroft
Director Property Acquisition, Mining and Native Title
Property Services Branch
Infrastructure Division
Defence Support Group
 
02 6266 8581
BP3-G-A03
26 Brindabella Circuit
Canberra Airport
CANBERRA  ACT  2600
 
IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Australia Defence Organisation and is subject to the jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914.  If you have received the message in error, you are requested to immediately contact the sender by email or telephone and then
erase the message.  This message is not to be copied or distributed to other parties without the express permission of the author.
 

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email.

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email.

From: Li, Jason
Sent: Monday, 2 May 2011 16:46
To: Holcroft, Lorraine MS
Cc: Hanstein, David
Subject: Executed Deed of Settlement [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]

Dear Lorraine,
 
Please find attached executed Deed of Settlement which signed by both parties for information.  
 
Regards
 
 
Jason Li 
Land Operations and Public Works
Asset Management and Parliamentary Services
Department of Finance and Deregulation
Phone: 02 6215 2690 
Fax: 02 6267 7840
 

________________________________

Finance Australian Business Number (ABN):   61 970 632 495  
Finance Web Site:   www.finance.gov.au  

IMPORTANT:

This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. 
If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by telephone on 61-2-6215-2222 and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments. 
If responding to this email, please send to the appropriate person using the suffix .gov.au. 

________________________________

Serial 4FOI 445/17/18

47E
47E

47E

47E


	Serial 1
	Serial 2
	Serial 3
	Document with signed letter authorising payment
	Signed letter authorising payment

	Serial 4



